

# Minutes of State Board Meeting Sons In Retirement Inc. Tuesday June 2, 2015 at 9:30am at Hiddenbrooke Golf Club, Vallejo.



# **State Board Members**

President: Bob Hairston Director, Region 3: absent Vice President: Don Dill Director, Region 4: Bob Staib Director, Region 5: Robert Fox Secretary: Derek Southern Assistant Secretary: Ron Flagel Director, Region 6: Dick DeVoe Treasurer: Karl Ryden Director, Region 7: Patrick Misener Assistant Treasurer: Hal D'Ambrogia Director, Region 8: Jerry Strain Director, Region 1: Bob Roberts Director, Region 9: Mark Stuart Director, Region 2: Russ Salazar Director, Region 10: James Filippo

#### **Invited Participants**

Past Presidents: Dwight Sale (State Advisor, Parliamentarian), Mel Augustine Maynard Rodland (Nominating Committee), Rich Dettmer,

Rules: Dwight Sale for Larry Powers Tax exemption status: Mike Berry

Travel: Bob Spellman Insurance: Angelo Coero INFOSYS: Dean Steichen Insurance: Craig Hofflines Training: Richard Kabenek Bocce: Jack Maylink

# **Invited Area Governors**

Ed Benson (R6, A2) Pat O'Keefe (R7, A21) Ron Saltgaver (R6, A24)

#### Call to Order

The State Board meeting was called to order at 9:30AM by President Bob Hairston. Secretary Southern confirmed a quorum was present. The Treasurer gave the invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance was said by all. President Hairston welcomed the Past Presidents in attendance and recognized, by name, all invited participants in attendance. Motion was made to approve the Minutes of the April Board Meeting minutes as written (MSP).

#### **Treasurers report:**

Karl Ryden reported that thanks to the successful efforts of the Insurance Chairman and his committee we have a new insurance company and we have saved approx. \$1500 with coverage that includes water sports (including fishing). By excluding terrorist acts we may save even more.

Our revenue has been slumping (fewer members) but expenses have not been reduced. He expects a shortfall of up to \$10,000 for the year but it is possible that we come in close to budget. Other details will be covered by Vice President Dill in a later report. Karl thanked the Regional Directors for making efforts to give details on their expense reports (Form 15) as this makes it easier to complete the one page report with everything

lined up.

In the discussion that followed past President Maynard Rodland asked why the cost of the Annual meeting met or exceeded the costs of all the Board meetings for the year. President Hairston responded that he felt it was worth it to show appreciation to the Big Sirs and area Governors by getting away from the poor food, bad acoustics and low quality screen at the previous Vallejo facility.

The report was accepted: MSP

# Tax matters:

Mike Berry gave a detailed report of the tax situation and volunteered to stick with the problem until it was resolved. His report is in Appendix A. Mike noted that if we lose our tax exempt status we lose our current insurance, but he felt this was highly unlikely. In the subsequent discussion. President Hairston thanked Mike his report and urged him to continue his good work.

#### OFFICER'S REMARKS

**President Bob Hairston:** Bob quoted from a Business Insider article about a Navy Seal program called *The Mission Continues*. The author quotes his book and relates the way he talked to his friend Zach. His friend said "I'm struggling". This is a guy who had been a Navy Seal, a war hero, and an entrepreneur. He comes home. And now when he called me he was an unemployed alcoholic on disability who had been arrested and was now looking at the prospect of having his kids come to visit him in jail.

One of the first things I said, related the author, "Look, Zach, you used to wake up every single day with a mission, you used to wake up every single day with a sense of purpose, you also used to wake up every single day with a team around you, with people who were counting on you and where you knew you were able to count on them.

But what happened to Zach – and this is the same thing that happens to professional athletes when they leave the game, AND IT HAPPENS TO PEOPLE WHEN THEY RETIRE. A lot of the time people get to a place in their life where they're uncertain what their purpose and mission is and they are also in a new environment where they're uncertain who their team is.

Sons In Retirement is that new team. That new purpose. That new mission. There are men who are newly retired and those who have been searching for years. We are here. Let's go get some new members.

He pointed out some merchandise at the back of the room with Sir insignia from a source in San Jose., including golf bag, head covers, briefcase, polo shirts, hats etc and they will be at a table at the Annual meeting. If others have similar suppliers contact Ed Benson who is arranging vendor tables at the meeting.

The President's dinner will be held at the Claim Jumper Restaurant the night before the Annual meeting for all the Board members, Presidential Advisor, and Past Presidents plus the local organizer Ed Benson. Income from vendor tables will go towards paying for the dinner. Bob circulated a flier with details of menu choices. In response to a question about a Wives' program Bob said that would be up to one of the wives if they wanted to organize something.

**Vice-President Don Dill:** Don reported he has not attended all activity meetings but intends to visit all of them. He has participated in many of the meetings such as Training and G&M and has spent a lot of time on planning the Annual Meeting and has given the table layout to Dwight Sale so table tents can be printed. Area Governors will sit with their Area Big Sirs, and Regional Directors will sit at a table at the front of the room. He is planning a

recognition program for branches which have done very well, and thanked to Sir Bill Peterson (Branch 8) for his work in liaising with the Hilton staff.

Bob announced that he has 35 applicants for a new branch in Grass Valley, more than the 25 minimum required for a Provisional Charter. He predicted that that the membership will hit 50 by the end of this year, the main problem is lunch facilities being quite expensive. About 7 of the new members are from the Alta Sierra branch (124) but were from the other Grass Valley branch (55) which closed about 2 years ago.

His branch has an active Bocce group (40-50 people with coed participants) and is an excellent activity for attracting new members. The Bocce Committee has languished and there has been no tournament organized, Bob introduced Jack Maylink, an experienced player, who has volunteered as Chairman for the group.

**Secretary Derek Southern:** Derek thanked Sir Eck Sellinger for standing in as Secretary for the April meeting and for writing excellent minutes. He requested Regional Directors to send their reports in Word (.doc or .docx) format or as a plain text file within 10 days (June 12) and stated they would be attached to the minutes as submitted. In answer to a question about the acceptance of a report in Excel format he replied that would be acceptable.

#### Assistant Secretary, Ron Flagel had no remarks

Assistant Treasurer Hal D'Ambrogia: Hal stated that his main task is to account for Form 28, but he is not receiving them on a timely basis, and is not receiving some of them at all. He feels Branch Treasurers are not receiving the training that Rule 124 requires for Branch officers which leads to basic errors in the report. This leads to a lot of time being spent hand-holding individual Treasurers and he feels this is something that Area Governors could minimize by providing better Branch Officer training. Questions were asked about Hal keeping Regional Directors and Area Governors informed about less responsive branches as agreed at the January Board Meeting. Hal usually gives a 2 week grace period before badgering branches for late responses, calling RDs and sending emails. Some branches don't seem to have computer capability as about 15% of Form 28 are sent in by snail mail! He suggests that RDs or AGs encourage Treasurers in such branches to get help from members with some computer skills. Some of the reports are hand written, some are submitted on old (2006) versions of the form. It is obvious that the instructions on Form 28A are not being followed, again emphasizing the need for better training.

Only about 33% of Form 28 are submitted in Excel format which means he has to reconstruct many forms manually. Many times the disbursements and revenue for lunches do not balance – and they should. AG Ron Saltgaver asked how free lunches (birthday boys, guests etc) should be handled and was told that the instructions (F28A updated Feb 2015) covered this, any further discussion of this question would continue after the meeting.

Since only 2 Treasurers do not have email addresses it was puzzling that 20 (15%) report by snail mail! INFOSYS Chair Dean Steichen pointed out that Mac users have an equivalent Excel, and for members without Excel there are free programs such as Open Office and Libre which give the same capabilities and can read/save files in Excel format.

# **REGIONAL DIRECTOR REPORTS:** see Appendix B

Comments from several Regional Directors noted a focus on drives to generate more guests as well as a correlation between the number of activities (or new activities) at a branch and membership growth. Co-Ed activities were recognized as important components of successful branches by several Regional Directors.

#### STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS:

**Nominating Committee:** Maynard Rodland reported the following complete slate of candidates:

President: Don Dill

Vice-President: Jerry Strain

Secretary: Derek Southern

Assistant Secretary: Ron Flagel

Treasurer: Karl Ryden

Assistant Treasurer: Jimmie Johnson

In prolonged discussion questions were asked about the possibility of Write-In candidates which, as Dwight Sale reminded the meeting, has only happened once in his memory but it led to him being elected President! Mark Stuart reported a feeling from the field that there should be more transparency in the process. It was suggested that the names of all qualified candidates who wish to be identified be published in time for the August meeting along with their answers (for President and Vice-President) to the question "What are you running on?"

Don Dill commented that he was interviewed thoroughly before being chosen as the candidate.

One unanswered question was "Why should Big Sirs come to the Annual Meeting when there's only one person to vote for?"

**Budget Oversight Chairman:** Don Dill reviewed the reconciled financial report for Jan—May, especially the costs of Board Meetings. He reported that the money spent for the 2 Board Meetings (line 302) thus far is \$2500 vs \$2700 last year, lower because of not needing to pay a room rental fee. The Regional, Area, and Branch meeting expenses have gone way up. The organizers should be complimented on meeting more with their Big Sirs. Sometimes there is a marked improvement in membership, sometimes not. Don encouraged more emphasis on membership at these meetings.

The other expenses that are unclear year are the final costs of the Annual Meeting and the Training meeting. Bob was surprised to hear that meeting at better places was less expensive.

A flier about the Annual Meeting was sent out some months ago. A new flier is available (and was shared with participants) for sharing with all Big Sirs. Don is budgeting for 120 Big Sirs to attend, an increase of 20 over last year. [Reminder: If a Big Sir cannot attend the Annual Meeting the Branch BEC shall appoint an alternate to attend in his place, ref Rule 166]

**Growth & Membership:** Jerry Strain reported that his committee has been busy on many fronts. One item of interest has been the inventory of merchandise, for example over 4000 decals for the front of binders (at \$1 each).

When he started as Chairman Form 27 data was being collected by the former Chair and he took over the job. Too many branches are slow or not sending them in at all, some forms come in handwritten, others in non-Excel format which show up on screen as 8-10 pages. He cannot understand why Regional Directors have not responded to his request to follow

up on branches which do not send in Form 27. He asked Dean Steichen to password protect the F27 form that can be downloaded. Dick Devoe reported his Mac deletes any password protection on his F27. We need to educate and stop users from attempting to change the form structure. Area Governors should follow up with forms they receive which are screwed up. Dwight suggested making the Membership Chair at each branch responsible for the Form 27, not that they have to complete it, but they have the responsibility for seeing it is completed properly.

For the SAT Derek Southern presented his analysis of the last 4 years with an emphasis on the growing number of small (under 100) branches (see Appendix C). He predicted that by 2020 there would be 80 branches under 100 members, and many of them would have already failed. This would leave SIR with 50-60 branches and under 10,000 members unless something changes, the question is "What will change?" In discussion that followed it was suggested that many branches had not culled their rosters of inactive members carried as 'active'. Once they did that their recruiting efforts were slow and this has led to the decline. Derek pointed out that a previous President complained 10 – 15 years ago that we were now down to 175 branches and 27,000 members, If we don't change we will continue the steady linear decline presented in the data.

Area Governor (and Regional Director elect) Ed Benson then described the RAMP process that Region 6 recently introduced at a training round-table for the branches of Area 8 (see Appendix D). President Hairston cut the presentation short and (after the meeting) called for a Special Board Meeting at which the Growth and Management Committee should explain RAMP and other ways to effect change and reverse the membership decline.

**Bocce:** Jack Maylink reported he has volunteered to chair the Bocce Committee. He said he has played USBF tournaments and has seen Branch 79 gain new members from the sport. He will be putting together an annual tournament, and will send an email to each Director asking for their Region contacts.

**INFOSYS:** Dean Steichen reported that Wayne MacDonald has been added to the Committee membership since the April 2015 Board meeting. Minor changes to the sirinc.org website were made to include the Bocce Activity and to add back Fishing. Routine updates to State Roster, SIR Manual, State Meetings, Membership Statistics, Branch Data Sheets, SIR Database, and Travel Management were made by Dean Steichen from files supplied, primarily by Dwight Sale and John Skarpelos. Alan Baker keeps busy supporting Branch Websites as requested/required. Wayne MacDonald has taken over the month-end reporting activities from Dwight Sale and will be producing the month-end statistics and other reports each month. Continued progress has been made in developing the new Database using CiviCRM. Marty Owen has refined the loading process of the new Database and has populated it with test data. Testing of some reporting is progressing. Dan Weller has revised the new Form 28 posting & review process and is working on the Form 28 update process. It soon will be ready to be tested by Dwight and the Treasurers (Karl & Harold). Dwight has provided all his documentation of the necessary processes and organizational info necessary for developing the new system.

Another excellent edition of SIR Happenings has being prepared by Don MacGregor, Dwight Sale and John Skarpelos and is available on the website now. The State Treasurer, Asst. State Treasurer, Email, Roster, Manual (Rules), Forms, and Certificates members have been busy performing their services updating the SIR Database as required to support our members.

Don Dill asked for the Mission Statement to be included on the website, Dean responded that he would add it as a button on the left side.

**Travel:** Bob Spellman passed out a form explaining what is happening by Region and Area for travel forms. He reported that he received a Form 46 from a branch for a travel trip. This is not a Travel Committee responsibility as it's a Branch trip and responsibility.

**Golf**: Bill Wilhelm submitted a list of the proposed 2016 State Golf Tournaments to be approved by the Board, with all dates being on, or about, the stated date:

Dick DeVoe said a number of questions had been raised by branches in his Region about the costs of State tournaments. Jerry Strain responded for the golf committee that hotels comp a few members based on the number of rooms booked so golfers are not paying to provide committee members with free rooms. Dick suggested better communication with branch golf chairs so they are made aware of the costs. Jerry noted that a Reno tournament cost \$533 and that included 3 rounds of golf, 4 nights in a 1st class hotel, 4 breakfasts, 2 drinks a day plus a \$1,200 slot machine tournament which were detailed in a flier circulated to all Sir golfers. Don Dill commented that the cost had been increased due to the move from Circus-Circus to Atlantis, a much better hotel. He also noted that the cost of a 2 day tournament in Napa was \$160 at 2 of the best courses in N California, and that cost included prize money. Sirs paid for their own hotels and meals.

Ed Benson noted his branch was losing golfers and asked if this was a common problem. Don Dill replied that the number of rounds played has been decreasing nationally, especially at country clubs and other expensive courses. He noted that Co-Ed golf is the only growing sub-division of SIR golf. Karl Ryden commented that his branch attends a Golf Expo and typically get 75 leads, from which they gained 15-20 members last year.

Insurance: Angelo Coero introduced Craig Hofflines as the member of his committee who handles about 200-300 Certificates of Insurance per year. He explained that there are now no "Water Exclusions", and this covers fishing! The only item considered as an exclusion is houseboats. Our former insurance company included Water Exclusions, and he found a company that would cover this insurance. He found there are a lot of inactive members going on field trips (including fishing), and they are not covered. He's also heard that 2 Sirs might take out a boat with 10 or 15 guests. This is not insured unless Sirs (and spouses and children) are 51% of the party. Angelo warned that if we take advantage of the new coverage by adding hazardous sports (kayaking in rapids for example) we might lose this coverage.

Angelo said a number of branches have not been informing our broker of changes in meeting places. A recent request reversed this process; a member was asked to get a certificate from a charter boat for a group outing, naming Sirs as an additional insured.

Angelo asked Regional Directors to survey their branches to discover how many active Sirs are involved in fishing as nobody has any idea how many there are. Names are not required, an approximation by branch will be good enough.

**Training**: Mark Stuart introduced Richard Kabenek as a new member for his committee. Each committee member is working with 2 regions, and about half of the regions have indicated where their meeting might be held. He is working on curriculum and has a good menu of items, and the trainees will include Big Sir, Little Sir, Treasurer, Secretary, and the Membership Chairman. Content and timing may vary by region depending on their needs.

The current plan is to have training at 10 locations at least. With general topics in the morning (using committee members) and specific topics in the afternoon taught by subject matter experts (SMEs).

Dwight asked who trains the trainers. Mark replied the training committee will work with members in each region who have been identified as SMEs. Dwight commented that we have been trying to move from State trainers to local trainers and for the past 13 years we have not been successful. Maynard Rodland added his opinion that the RAMP topic introduced by the SAT was a huge concept to get across and it was a great topic for training. He asked if there could be a special meeting to explain RAMP and other ideas from SAT. Mark Stuart responded that the purpose of training was to make members operational and to create better Branch Officers. He felt that the purpose of Training was not to solve all the problems of SIR, the right group to solve SIR problems is here – the Board.

Dean Steichen asked if the Board wanted newly elected members to be trained, or to make it clear that re-elected members were also expected to attend. It was agree that all elected members were to attend. Dean added the purpose of training is to enable Branches to solve their own problems. Bob Fox commented that last year's training was the best he had experienced, and thought the addition of SMEs would give a better chance of training on Forms.

**Rules**: Dwight Sale substituting for Larry Powers stated he would only read the rule and not the explanations (for which see Appendix B).

Rule 125 as amended: Each Branch should establish a Chairman of a Committee for each of the four RAMP functions (Recruitment, Activities, Member Relations, and Publicity). These Committees should report to the BEC and are intended to focus on their specific area of membership-related responsibility, and to bring continuity to their functions with turnover of Branch leaders.

Discussion: We are asking branches to have these positions reporting to the BEC, but what if a branch doesn't follow the rule? Dwight suggested that only about 1/3 branches will ever follow the rule, but it doesn't mean we should not pass the rule Russ Salazar spoke against the motion as he thinks all branches have these functions so the rule is not needed. Don Dill suggested that large branches would have no problems finding members to fill these roles, but a small branch would have problems. He supports the idea, especially Recruiting and Publicity, but passing a rule won't make it happen. Dwight suggested the wording should be amended from "shall" to "should". The amendment was MSP, 2 opposed.

# Rule 125 MSP as amended, 4 opposed

# Rule 650: The following are not SIR authorized activities:

(b) Water activities in or on houseboats.

During a brief discussion it was confirmed that white-water activities are excluded under SIR rules, so insurance coverage is not relevant.

# Rule 650: MSP unanimously.

#### **Rule 768**

A Candidate for the office of President or Vice President shall be a past or present State Board member or Area Governor.

Rule 768.1: deleted

# Changes to Rule 768 and 768.12nd Board Meeting MSP as written, unanimously

Old Business: none

#### **New Business:**

Bob Fox asked about ladies attending lunch meetings. It was noted that women can be invited as guests to a lunch meeting, for example if their spouse was receiving an HLM award. In general, external persons (non-members) can be invited to come and listen to guest speakers.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:25 pm.

# The next meeting will be the Annual Meeting on August 3<sup>rd</sup> at the Concord Hilton.

# Appendix A: Tax situation report – Mike Berry

It would be easy to blame the current failure to resolve the three running issues on the reported staff shortages at IRS, recently exacerbated (reportedly) by them having to use the depleted resources to handle the rush of Affordable Care Act problems, given that this is the first year for reporting on that front. There is no doubt that we have experienced long delays in getting replies to anything, and often when we finally do the item has been overtaken by a later event. Phone calls were resulting in waits of one hour or more. There also remains some concern about IRS Ogden Utah and the soundness of their mail tracking. You will recall that one of our issues was to do with 'lost' returns. I recently mailed the parent return for 2014, on May 4. I asked for Certification of Delivery. Via the USPS tracking system I can see that the return arrived at Ogden on May 11, 4 days ahead of the deadline. The filled out Certificate of Delivery, from IRS, is stamped May 18, three days after the deadline!

It would also be easy to blame the origins of these issues on the previous Treasurer, who provided signed copies of return filings but may not actually have filed them. He was also recipient of any IRS notices to do with non-filing but declined to pass them on. Even so, some of the issues are on my watch, and with hindsight I can see how we could have improved our checks that filings actually happened.

Nevertheless, we are at the point set out below, and I feel the need for some input from you all on the course we are currently on.

# Issue # 1 Loss of exempt status for the parent (the State Organization)

This was revoked in May 2013, we did not discover so until September 2014. despite attempts to 'prove' we had filed, we were not able to persuade Ogden that it was so, and in November 2014 the Board approved a conservative step, that for a fee of \$850 we

would file for re-instatement. This we did and it was granted (back dated to May 2013) in March 2015. THE DATA BASE STILL SHOWS IT AS REVOKED HOWEVER. I have two different promises that it would be changed 'soon'. In the meantime we tries to file 2014 by software, because this gives you an instant 'we received it' indication. It failed of course because the parent still shows as revoked. So I mailed it, with the confusing Ogden confirmation of receipt noted above.

# Issue # 2 Did the Branches lose their status?

Evidence that they did not:

- a. They are not in the Revocation Data Base
- b If you searched in the data base of 'did they file their 990N postcards' you will find them exempts you will find them
- c. We have heard nothing from any Branch that indicates they ran into an exempt status challenge, we have done in the past

# Evidence that they did:

- a. an attempt to file postcards for 2013 tax year, in December 2014, failed on exempt status grounds but that could have been the parent status, which was still in progress
- b. an attempt to file a 2014 postcard in April 2015 also failed, on exemption status grounds, but that could have been the failure by IRS to update the data base after the parent exemption was restored.

If we have to file for reinstatement of the Branches it is relatively simple, will take 6 months for IRS action but demands a fee of \$3000. One not so simple step is that we have to confirm that each Branch has agreed to have State file its postcard. Depending how we do it, this could take forever.

I have been seeking help from my local Congressman's office and have asked them to get this fee waived (should we have to file). Given all the b-s we have endured it seems to me a justified request. Last I heard from them is they are waiting for a reply so maybe they sit in the same queue that we do. I should tell you that the Congressman's office has been helpful, but has actually delivered nothing. They do not appear to have a special hold over the IRS that I had hoped for.

# Issue #3 Penalties for not filing a 'group' return for tax year 2013

This may yet prove to be the most intractable of the issues, and may well fall into the 'seemed like a good idea at the time' bucket. The IRS seem to be really digging in here but that may be a function of left hand/right hand problems or their responses are so long in arriving that frequently they miss an information fact we provided in the meantime. Presently we are presented with a penalty of \$5800 plus interest. The penalty consists of a daily fine for not filing a requested return.

Historically we have filed a parent 990EZ return and then a 990N 'postcard' for each Branch. Postcards are relatively easy to do, made even easier by a file that Dwight produces on request. But they are an absolute pain in the backside, 130+ of them to do each year. In 2013 we committed to file a 'group' 990 return instead, this being an aggregate of the 130+ Branches. It is not a real world entity, there is no SIRS group accounting unit or organizational structure. I made two mistakes in the filing:

 a) I used a group ID I was given by California FTB without spotting that it was not a valid Employer Identification Number (EIN) b) I did not spot that the aggregate dollars exceed the 990EZ filing limit and we needed to file a full 990.

It is not the end of the world to file a full 990 except it is 18 pages and asks a zillion questions about 'Board' members, very difficult to answer since there is no 'group' per se. So in October 2014 I wrote to IRS, apologizing for my delay in replying but making sure they knew I was underwater chasing the newly discovered loss of exemption status, indicating that we would return to 990 N filing for the Branches and asking that hey forget about the new 'group' EIN. Incidentally, in the same letter, I asked for their opinion on this proposal, I never received a response to that question.

Almost as though I had never written the October letter, now the penalty assessment letters started to arrive. Despite replies of astonishment on my part they have continued.

In April I set everything out for the Taxpayer Advocate office asking for their help in getting this penalty zapped. They claim independence even though they are an IRS entity. They were extremely nice and seemingly helpful but their charter is clear. They will not help you if you have not followed procedure. I learned from them, a total surprise, that even though they had rejected my 2013 filing for the group because a) the EIN was not valid, and b) I filed 990EZ instead of 990, THEY ACTUALLY HAD IT ON FILEUNDER THE 'NEW' ID THEY GAVE US, BUT AS A 990EZ NOT A 990! So unbelievably, the Advocate closed the case with advice that we should now zap that return by filing an amended return of zeros! So I did just that and , advised by the Advocate, also identified the amended return as the past that would be filed, in keeping with our wish to have the whole ID ignored since we do not intend to use it. On April 29 I spoke with an agent in the IRS Accounting office, the origination point for the penalty letters, and he indicated that it would be thirty days before he would get any indication from the line organization handling it that the penalty should be removed. In theory that 30 days was up May 29, but we received another penalty letter May 27. I cannot tell whether this is left hand /right hand again or that the Advocate's advice did not work. Their letter requests a statement signed by an officer if there we believe the penalty should be removed. I have drafted a statement for Bobbie.

# **Appendix B: Regional Director's Reports**

[to be added]

**Appendix C: Rule Changes** 

# **RULE 125- RAMP POSITIONS**

[Referred by Growth & Membership Chairman/Region 8 Director Jerry Strain and the Survivability Action Team (SAT)- Chairman Walt Schick, Member/Region 6 Director Dick DeVoe, Member/Area 2 Governor Ed Benson, and Member/State Secretary Derek Southern.]

# Introduction

The G&M Committee has made many proposals over the years to the President and State Board to significantly improve branch membership performance. Among those have been the Membership Action Plan (MAP), the Leadership Action Plan (LAP), Strategic Planning Initiatives, and Survivability Action Team recommendations.

Most proposals, even though approved/supported at the time, have not changed the relatively consistent SIRinc membership decline rate. The primary reasons: implementation has been optional, approvals have been guides rather than rules, and branch/AG/RD leadership turnover has resulted in loss of knowledge/experience/emphasis involving the approvals.
Recruitment, Activities, Member Relations, and Publicity (called RAMP for simplicity) have been identified for many years as critical for some branches and important for others. Yet these four functions typically have no Chairman and no Committee in most branches.

# Proposal

Experience has taught that the majority of Branches have not placed the emphasis needed to recruit and retain members. Branches that have instituted RAMP in their branch organizational structure have found that they offset attrition and grow. Recruitment, Activities, Member Relations, and Publicity should be an integral part of every branch's focus on membership, with a Chairman and a Committee for each function. Without leaders filling these important RAMP positions, branches at moderate-to-high risk are not able to effectively turn their membership problems around and thereby lower their survivability risk. Neither do they have the continuity year after year that these Committees and Chairmen would provide. This proposal below establishes that branches are expected to "RAMP up", in order to effectively carry out their important responsibilities.

# PART 2- BRANCH OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE CHAIRMEN

Article 1- General

**RULE 125 (New).** Each Branch shall [should] establish a Chairman of a Committee for each of the four RAMP functions (Recruitment, Activities, Member Relations, and Publicity). These Committees shall [should] report to the BEC and are intended to focus on their specific area of membership-related responsibility, and to bring continuity to their functions with turnover of Branch leaders.

# MSP with 4 against

RULE 650: Revised to authorize previously unauthorized water sports, and adding activities in or on houseboats to the unauthorized list. Submitted by Angelo Corero, Insurance Committee Chairman, and Larry Powers, Rules Committee Chairman.

RULE 650. The following are not SIR authorized activities:

- Winter sports including, but not limited to, ice skating, snow skiing, or sledding.
  - (Revised 9/24/02)
- Water activities in or on houseboats. sports, including but not limited water skiing, boating, sailing, surfing, and fishing. (Revised 9/24/02)(Revised 04/08/15)(6/2/15)
- c. (Deleted 1/15/96)
- d. Participation in sports, including but not limited to, football, basketball, soccer, hockey, and the like, in which participation normally involves bodily contact.
- e. Air travel on any air-supported device other than a regularly scheduled airline or air charter company.
- f. Operating or learning to operate any aircraft, as pilot or crew.

- g. Mountain climbing.
- h. Riding or driving in any motor competition.
- i. Activities involving firearms.

Revised 4/7/09, **4/8/15,6/2/15** New Page 6/5/12 - **43.3 –June 2nd**Moved in 612 through 650 from page 43.2

# **MSP** unanimously

# **RULE 768 & 768.1- QUALIFICATION FOR PRESIDENT & VICE PRESIDENT**

[Referred by Region 6 Director Dick DeVoe and Rules Committee Chairman Larry Powers]

[Qualification requirements for Vice President and President are in need of improvement. Rules 768 and 768.1 do not allow a State Secretary, State Assistant Secretary, State Treasurer, or State Assistant Treasurer to qualify for either of these positions unless they have served on the State Board in one or more of those positions "for more than two years". Yet a present or past Area Governor (who has never served on the State Board) and a past or present Regional Director both qualify with no minimum time requirement.

This proposal allows any past or present State Board member and any past or present Area Governor to qualify as a candidate for Vice President or President. Approval of this proposal combines the two rules into one.]

RULE 768. A Candidate for the office of President or Vice President shall be a past or present State Board member or Area Governor. must be a past or present Regional Director, Area Governor or Vice President or held or holding the office(s), singly or in combination, of State Secretary or Assistant, or State Treasurer or Assistant, for more than two years. (Revised 11/14/06) (Revised 6/2/15)

RULE 768.1 A Candidate for the office of Vice President must be a past or present Regional Director, Area Governor or held or holding the office(s) singly or in combination, of State Secretary or Assistant, or State Treasurer or Assistant, for more than two years. (Revised 11/14/06)

# **MSP** unanimously

# Appendix C

Powerpoint slides giving SIR membership facts from 2010-2014 (to be added)

#### Appendix D

Explanation of Ramp presentation to Area 8 branches at round-table meeting (to be added)

# **SERCOND QUARTER REPORT FROM REGION 1**

Region 1 is made up of the two northern-most Areas in the state covering six branches from Chico & Paradise (Area 12) and three branches in Area 26, Red Bluff, Redding and Mt. Shasta.

NOTE: In the following categories I will give my <u>oral report</u> only from categories that have something new or of special interest to the board members. \*

- 1. **Finances**: We have no branches with serious financial problems. None have decided to charge dues, but some have developed some innovative methods to collect additional funds without calling it dues.
- **2. Attendance:** Only one branch is coming close to our goal of 70% attendance. Most are closer to 50%-60%. We will continue to try for 70%.
- **3. Membership**: We are seeking a goal of at least one member net increase in every branch this year. This goal seemed easier to make than a 10% increase which tends to discourage those who can't make it.\*
- 4. **Activities:** Activities tend to increase with the membership. Our two largest branches have 15-20 activities while the smallest may have only 3-5.
- **5**. **Goals & Action Plans**: 2 goals are stated in items 2 & 3.
- **6. Meetings:** I have attended four branch meetings so far this year and intend to other five before the end of the year. Meetings are conducted well by most of the current Big Sirs and others.
- **7. Speakers:** We do not currently have a "Speakers Bureau" in either of my Areas, but each branch is trying to make sure that their speakers are known to the other branches in the area, (good or bad), as the case might be. I think this will eventually work into a formal Speaker's Bureau in the future.
  - **8. Travel:** All 9 branches in Region 1 participate in travel activities to a greater or lesser degree. In Area 12, all 6 branches share information on travel opportunities and it seems to be working guite well.
  - **9. Innovations:** Branch 84 in Chico has solved their financial needs without "formerly" charging dues. Their luncheon cost is \$15, but they charge \$20. The additional \$5 is given to two areas which used to be voluntary: \$2 for tickets for a drawing and \$3 which used to be expected as an offering to help cover branch expenses such as mailing costs, travel by officers, etc. They no longer pass around a basket for offerings. Those handling the payments really like this as they don't have to keep change. \*

- **10. Branch Reporting**: While we occasionally have branches that fail to send Reports on time to the correct destinations, for the moist part this has not been a problem. In the first part of the year we find some new officers that have not been trained well and we are always working on training to alleviate this problem. \*
- 11: Needs: Our greatest need in Region 1 is most certainly the same as all other Regions....MEMBERSHIP LOSS! We feel that the only answer to this problem is for the individual members of each branch to take seriously their responsibility and ownership of the problem...AND DO SOMETHING ABOUT IT! The ultimate answer is for every member to commit to inviting at least one friend or relative to attend a luncheon. Until this happens, the problem will never go away. \*
- **12: Other:** I am planning to have the regional training this fall in Chico for all nine Branches at the Elks Lodge in Chico. We will meet on the same day as Branch 84 and have lunch with them. By doing this, we can avoid any cost for the facility and simply pay the normal luncheon cost of \$15. \*

# Region 1 Membership

# 2015

	Jan-2015	May-2015	Difference
Area 12			
Br 52	98	75	-23
Br 63	73	75	+2
Br 82	45	42	-3
Br 84	76	76	0
Br 110	233	235	+2
Br 135	47	71	+24
Totals	572	574	+2
Area 26			
Br 129	187	165	-22
Br 139	73	74	+1
Br 154	72	75	+3
Totals	332	314	-18
Region 1 Totals	904	888	-16

# Region 2 Report for Period Ended May 31, 2015

# Russ Salazar, Region 2 Director, (530) 644-3809 \* RCSALAZAR@AOL.COM

Region 2 is comprised of two areas; Area 19 (five branches) extends along the Highway 50 corridor from So. Lake Tahoe to Placerville. Area 27 (six branches) extends along Highway 49 from Jackson, including Pioneer and Arnold, to Sonora.

**Finances:** All branches appear to have adequate funds to sustain operations. 7 of 11 branches are now current with Form 28 submittals. 4 branches require monthly reminders and individual training.

<u>Attendance:</u> The average branch attendance for the 1st quarter in Region 2 was 68% with five branches exceeding the 70% goal.

**Membership:** 6 of 11 branches are meeting or exceeding the 10% new member goal. The other five branches are at the 2%-7% new member level.

<u>Activities:</u> Three of eleven branches in Region 2 provide only their monthly luncheons, summer picnic, and Christmas Party with no other activities offered. The other eight offer additional activities and are generally more successful in recruiting and retaining new members. We are preparing an action plan at the regional/area level to promote more branch activities and will focus on activities at the October area training sessions. We currently promote inter-branch competitions among neighboring branches including bowling, horseshoes, 8-ball pool, and golf. Bocce is a new activity and we'll begin promoting it in the coming months.

<u>Goals and Action Plans:</u> We are currently developing area and regional action plans to address recruitment (new members, officers, committee chairs), membership retention, and recreational activities.

<u>Meetings:</u> All Region 2 branches conduct monthly BEC and general membership luncheon meetings (with guest speakers) in accordance with prepared and pre-distributed agendas. Minutes of all BEC meetings are prepared and distributed timely (generally), as required. Three branches are spotty in their distribution of BEC agendas and minutes.

<u>Form 40 Speakers:</u> There is no formal speakers' bureau in Region 2. There is an occasional referral of speakers between branches but there is no established process. We will be adding this to the October area training sessions.

<u>Travel:</u> Most Region 2 branches do not have a travel chairman. Instead, several branches have established a position that oversees and reports on all branch activities (Activities Chairman). State SIR travel offerings are published regularly in 5 of the 11 monthly branch bulletins and only occasionally in several others. There are 5 branches that have active RVrs that offer several RV group outings during the year.

<u>Innovations:</u> Branch 113 in Area 19 continues to aggressively follow a recruiting plan that revolves around coed activities and individual member involvement. Almost all members have personalized business cards and at least one item of wearing apparel that has the SIR logo on it including caps, polo shirts, jackets, golf/bowling shirts, belt buckles. Each new member is given a set of personalized business cards (with a succinct description of the Branch's meetings and activities on the reverse side) and a SIR cap along with his membership packet. Branch 113 has worked closely with suppliers to develop a full line of custom embroidered apparel as well as other items such as bowling bags, bowling towels, BBQ aprons, belt buckles, etc. As of May 31 of 2015, this 93 member branch has hosted 10 guests and inducted 8 new members to realize a 5% net increase in active membership. The average meeting attendance consistently exceeds the 70% goal (72.4% average).

Lots of coed activities, wearing apparel, and business cards are credited for the branch's excellent performance. Each member is a walking advertisement for SIR.

<u>Branch Reporting:</u> Most branches are current and timely. Four branches are usually late in their Forms 27 and 28 reporting but will ultimately submit with phone reminders. We are focusing on these branches for individual training.

**Needs:** More specific "How To" training for branches to also include subjects that are usually ignored in State training sessions: monthly newsletters, use of the SIR website, meeting minutes and agendas, planning and conducting recreational activities, inter-branch competitions, annual branch rosters, publicity, and others. Examples and downloadable templates could be included in the State website....perhaps a whole section to include this stuff. The Board assumes that local branch leaders are computer knowledgeable....not all are. Perhaps we should offer more hard copies of the essential stuff in the manual.

Other: We should reopen discussion of an annual convention/meeting in Reno.

# Region 3 – Second Qtr 2015 Report

**Finances:** All branches are financially sound. Some branches seem to be carrying too much balance and I am going to suggest that they divert some of these funds back to the members or to membership efforts.

**Attendance:** Generally above 60% but seldom reaching 70% or greater for any prolonged period. The branch that is most successful in that they are doing better getting new members and have the most activities generally run greater than 70% attendance.

**Membership:** Nothing significant to report for either growth or loss. Membership overall is a slight decline similar to that experienced by the organization as a whole.

**Activities:** There has been some movement to get new activities though the branches that need it the most have shown little or no new activities. One branch has started a horseshoe competition and another has a theater/dining out activity. Golf and bowling seem to be the big drivers.

Goals and Action Plans: I am going to try to get the branches in the region to start participating more with each other as opposed to only branch activities. I think this will specifically benefit the smaller branches. There was some interest in having the Region support the annual table at the local golf expo rather that individual branches trying to do it and compete against each other for the same members. I would like to get the members to think "SIR" instead of branch. Baby steps.

**Meetings:** Based on a review of the BEC notes and what branches I attended, All the meetings seem to be conducted properly and are well run, some better than others, but no cause for concern.

**Speakers:** The region has a well attended speakers bureau meeting that is well attended by the little sirs and/or program chairmen.

**Travel:** Few branches have really active travel programs. Most will promote state offerings and occasional local offerings, but travel does not appear to be a strong effort anywhere.

**Innovations:** None to report. This section should probably be renamed "persistence"

**Branch Reporting:** This is an ongoing struggle. Most branches do a good job, but some branches just can't seem to accomplish this consistently.

**Needs:** The most prominent need in this region is to get a full compliment of area governors. So far I have been unsuccessful in convincing anyone about the wonderful opportunity that exists here.

# Area 17, Ed Suden, Governor

Branches 65 and 105 with 62 and 76 members respectively through May are each holding steady thus far into the year. They have each had 3 guests to this point, and members are continually urged to bring guests and strive for the plus-one membership goal. Though active in bowling and bocce, they share coed activities of theatre and dining-out with Branch 149. Their seeking chairs for recruitment and activities are works in progress.

Branch 149 has gained19 members thus far into the year, and now number 218. This is a vibrant branch with over 25 different activities, many of which include their ladies. Effective and emboldened leadership has been a key factor in their success. It appears, also, that the average age of members is the lower of the three branches in Napa. Another standout statistic is their inactive list – in May....1! That's down from 5 in January. Who can beat that!

# Area 18, George Gorohoff, Governor

Branch 88 in Vallejo has added 5 members since the beginning of the year, from 91 now up to 96. They have devoted officers and directors on their board who willingly volunteer to chair programs and start new activities. Their September Ladies Day will be at a winery. They occasionally move their luncheon venue to the nearby Benicia Vets Club. Eventual relocation is a possibility, but not imminent. Tighter parking there may be restrictive. If this can be resolved, the city of Benicia may offer a pool of potential new members.

Branch 123, Vallejo doggedly plods along with an aging membership of retired Mare Island Naval Yard employees. With 45 active members, they're a happy bunch but their officers stay put or voluntarily recycle from year to year. Membership is in slow decline from attrition. Bowling and bocce are king and queen. They continuously urge members to bring a guest, but only one has appeared thus far in 2015. Like Br. 88, they, too, meet at the Vallejo Vets Hall, but there is little interest in joining with them. Area Governor George Gorohoff and I, at least for now, see no point in changing this status quo.

Branch 99, Vacaville's membership, at 90, is holding steady but trending upward. Recent numbers of guests and applications are looking very good. Attendance has been outstanding, frequently into the 80s percentile range. They have appointed co-chairs for membership and attendance, and also for hospitality (retention). Dining out has been a big hit with their ladies. Co-ed golf is just getting started. River Cats Baseball (Sacramento) has been a smash annual co-ed event. A recent couple of ads in a community calendar publication is being credited for two or three guests as well as new members.

Branch 106, Fairfield, now at 139 members includes 4 new ones added this year. Two of these may be responses to ads placed in the city's Daily Republic in February. Most encouraging is the number of guests---17---attending January through May. Six May applications should be

on record in June. Their BEC directors are engaged in exploring opportunities for new activities. *Day At The Races* at Golden Gate Fields (2 X yr.) are popular. A River Cats Baseball outing is scheduled this summer. They have yet to nail down the Little Sir nomination for 2016 and the list of 14 inactive members needs to be pared down to a reasonable level.

# Area 32, Dean Faris, Governor

Branch 133, Thomas Braun, Big Sir, has net-gained one new member since January---now at 57. This is doing well considering the small population of Hidden Valley Lakes and slow influx of retirees to this community the past several years. Some of their directors co-sponsor golf and POI trips with Bob Specht, Travel Chairman for Br. 168 in Lakeport. Big Sir Tom repeatedly encourages members to bring guests. So far, there have been two through May this year.

Branch 168 started the year with 4 new members in January. However, in March and April Big Sir Ed Brooks and his BEC decided to purge several members who had been repeated warned of consequences for lack of attendance. In March, 4 were dropped, and in April, 5 more were removed from the rolls. Though they lost one in May, Brooks is encouraged that they will trend upward through the coming months. From 1 to 2 guests have appeared each month February through May. Golf and local travel outings with their ladies are popular activities.

# Summary:

With the exception of Vallejo Branch 123, I am encouraged concerning the outlook for the remainder of the year for the other eight branches in Region 4. Though currently holding their own, Branches 65 and 105 in Napa must come up with action plans for recruitment and retention --- or move ahead with a merger.

All branches are financially sound.

Lastly...

It is with sadness that I report that the wife (Mary) of revered Area 32 Travel Chairman Bob Specht passed away on May 13<sup>th</sup>.

Bob Staib	
Director, Region 4	
	//

#### Region 5 Report – 3rd Quarter 2015

# **Bob Fox – Regional Director**

Area 1 is San Francisco and San Mateo Area 16 is San Mateo and mid-Peninsula

- 1) Finance: All branches have adequate funds and are current with Form 28
- 2) Attendance: Average branch attendance for the quarter was 66%, the same from last quarter. One branch has a low of 59% attendance. One branch had a 69% for the high. A SAT evaluation with action steps with each branch is in place to achieve the goal. Additionally doing things to make the new members feel important is being addressed by each branch.
- 3) Membership: Five branches have grown year to date with one of those branches up 5. Of the remaining four branches three branches have decreased by one. The remaining two branches have decreased by 9 and 7. Those two branches are eliminating non attending and often non-paying members. One of those branches will institute a mandatory annual fee in January that will eliminate non-paying members. Net-net, Region 5 membership has decreased by 9 from a total membership of 1,300.
- 4) Activities: Three branches have added a new activity. However, our Region has a combined activity list shared with the members that can join an activity from another branch. This list needs to be refreshed. Each branch with 5 or less activities has a goal to reach 7 or more. One branch has one activity, golf. I have requested all branches to provide a short survey at the lunch tables to include any interest in creating a new activity for that branch. Two branches have sent to all the members the combined list of all activities in SIR requesting members to indicate an interest in any of the activities. This is work in progress to determine if this will add more activities.
- 5) Goals and Action Plans: I have completed a second visit to the nine branches to include reviewing branch improvement goals. I will visit each branch a third time late summer and fall. Commitments vary but generally there is positive progress. My commitment is to visit each branch a minimum of three times yearly to continue to reinforce branch improvement activity.
- 6) Meetings: All branches have a BEC and lunch agenda they follow. BEC meeting minutes are published.
- 7) Speakers: We now have the beginnings of a speaker's bureau. I have received a list of preferred speakers from all but one branch. There exists currently over 50 speakers on the list. I have consolidating them to one file readily available to the branches. There is an agreement for each branch to provide updates twice yearly to the list. This should result in a better quality set of speakers to improve the lunch experience. Additionally I have requested each branch provide a list of speakers lacking quality and interest from the members so as not to pass the bad nickel.
- 8) Travel: State travel needs more emphasis by the branches. I recommend they publish it in the monthly bulletin.
- 9) Innovations: 3 branches have gone together to host a summer picnic to cut costs and compete in bocce. Four branches are proactive in advertising in local papers. Two branches are folding

in wives in more activities. Eight branches now have issued SIR business cards to all members encouraging them to issue them. Three branches now have one or more recruitment chairs to think of ways to increase membership. Six branches are putting a colorful sticker on new member badges and encouraging existing members to welcome them. 7 branches now place a short bio of new members in their newsletter.

- 10) Branch reporting: All branches are now completing monthly reports timely.
- 11) Needs: Work must continue in most branches to actively recruit new members and foster improvements with lunch. Additionally, more directors should take on committee activity.
- 12 Other: I reviewed possible actions for branch improvement and they are in the process of establishing recruitment committee to address membership count improvement. I will continue to monitor progress. I host a bi-monthly lunch with Big SIR's to allow them to exchange ideas and both problem areas as well as success stories. This allows them to extend thinking beyond their own branch and be part of a team that they can bring back good ideas to their own branch. Additionally I am receptive to bring ideas and recommendations to the Board. There is a request brought forward to consider allowing wives interested in hearing a lunch speaker to attend that lunch. One branch is considering being a pilot with a possible long term goal of admitting women as members.

# Region 6 Quarterly Report for June 2, 2015 Board Meeting-Submitted by Dick DeVoe, Regional Director

- 1. Finances: In order.
- **2. Attendance:** Branches continue to focus on attendance.
- <u>3. Membership:</u> Branches that have been focusing on the four RAMP functions for some time are in good shape. Other branches that have had difficulty in the past meeting the +1 goal typically continue to struggle, although they are striving to meet goal.
- <u>4. Activities:</u> Due to the emphasis on more activities to help reduce long term survival risk, branches are focusing on increasing both men's and coed activities.
- 5. Goals & Action Plans: See Membership above.
- **<u>6. Meetings:</u>** Area meetings have been held by AG's in all Areas, focusing on the special needs of the branches in each Area- including RAMP..
- 7. Speakers: See Innovations, item 9c.
- **<u>8. Travel:</u>** State Travel information is posted in most newsletters along with local Branch Travel opportunities. Area 2 Travel Chair is now the State Travel Chair.

# 9. Innovations:

- **a.** The new (2015) Regional Support Chairman position is working well. Latest is Walt Schick's recruitment of a skilled cadre of members willing to provide support on any issue to branches in the Region, and to assist in October's State training of branch officers.
- **b.** Region 6's Form 27 works well and is much preferred vs. the State form due to the expanded data available:
- Certain data for the 3 previous years: 2012, 2013, and 2014.

Members at year start and year-end (Lines 1 and 15)

No. of New Members In for each year (Line 11)

No. of Members Out (Attrition) (Line 14)

Percent Attendance (Line 18)

Other data

Total No. of Activities (Line 15A)

No. of Couples' Activities (Line 15B)

Median Branch Age (Line 15C)

1st Time Guests (Line 19B)

Repeat Guests(Line 19B)

- c. A new (2015) Region 6 Speakers Exchange is overseen by AG 24 Ron Saltgaver.
- d. A new (2015) Branch Leaders DVD Data File developed by AG Ron Saltgaver is periodically revised and made available to State Training and other leaders upon request.
- **e. A Region 6 training program for branch leaders** (available to other Regions) has been developed by AG 2 Ed Benson/Walt Schick and is being implemented. The program includes the need for and establishment of RAMP (Recruitment, Activities, Member Relations, Publicity)

functions; goal setting by participants involving the four functions; collective branch self-assessment; cultural change for branch volunteering improvement; and review of the Four Steps plan for recruiting leaders for unfilled positions, and actual .

- f. Expansion of Area Rosters now includes RAMP positions,
- 10. Branch Reporting: in order.
- <u>11. Needs:</u> Regional Directors and other State Board members participating together regularly, outside the scheduled Board meetings, to trade ideas and to develop/implement uniform strategic and tactical adaptations to improve branch survival.
- 12. Other: None.

# Sons in Retirement Inc.

Region 7
Quarterly Report
for 2<sup>nd</sup> Qtr., 2015
Region 7 Director
Patrick Misener
Branch 114
408-274-0677

ptrmsn@sbcglobal.net

# Region 7 – Patrick Misener, Regional Director

**Region / Area:** Region 7 has 20 Branches in the South Bay from Sunnyvale South to Monterey Bay. Area 5 (6 branches); Area 10 (4 branches) Area 20 (5 branches); Area 21 (5 branches).

# **Finances**

Branches are reporting adequate funds.

The Region 7 Director and Area governors (5,10,20 and 21) are workings on the year end training program.

We are also starting training now for branches that are not filling out Form 28 correct and on time.

Form 28 needs to be computer generated and emailed.

# Attendance

Branches are still reporting attendance at 55 to 65 percent.

# Membership

Branches are still reducing the number of inactive Members and also reducing the number of Active (but not attending) Members.

Form 27 (like Form 28) needs to be computer generated and emailed correct and on time.

# **Activities**

Like Branch 114 other branches are now combining Speakers with Tours.

# **Meetings**

Area meetings are still being held. Area 20 holds a meeting every month, but travel time limits other Areas and branches to every second month.

# **Speakers**

The Speakers Bureau is meeting every two months and we are encouraging more branches to get involved.

# **Travel**

The Travel Bureau is meeting every month. Some Branches are still sharing Travel Chairman.

# **Branch Reporting**

Most branches are submitting reports on time.

# Other

Each Branch should have an Active Members (but not attending) call list.

Each Branch needs an Activies Chairman.

We need to help the remaining Branches without websites.

This will be part of our training program.

We must get the word out about SIR.

Forth of July parade

Street fairs

Local papers

**Business Cards** 

Tri-fold Brochure

**Branch Website** 

And more

# **REGION 8 QUARTERLY REPORT**

6-1-2015

Includes 7 branches in Area 22 (Lodi, Stockton, Modesto, Manteca and Turlock), and 5 branches in Area 29 (four in Fresno and one in Bakersfield).

Jerry Strain, Region 8 Director

<u>Finances:</u> All branches appear to have adequate funds to sustain operations. Branch 103 in Area 22 is the most stable financially. They have provided free lunch to their members. Branch 159 and 169 in Area 29 are very solvent.

**<u>Attendance:</u>** The average branch attendance for the Region was 61.4%.

<u>Membership:</u> Three of my branches have gone through their inactive list and purged their membership list. Those three branches lost a total of 40 members. The rest of the branches have either gained, or maintained their membership. As mentioned in the past, you cannot gain members without gaining visitors at luncheons.

<u>Activities:</u> All branches have at least 4 activities. More branches within the region have added Dinner Out or "Date Night" as an activity with ladies.

<u>Goals and Action Plans:</u> All branches have committed for 2015 to a goal of Plus 1 membership. Both Area 22 and 29 are looking at the RAMP to help stabilize their branches. One of my goals is to have all of the Big Sir, Little Sir and others from the BEC have a quarterly meeting to discuss ways to increase and maintain membership.

Meetings: All of my branches use an agenda, publish minutes, and are run in an orderly fashion.

<u>Form 40 Speakers:</u> Informality has remains as the method of comparing and suggesting speakers between the branches, exhibited by personal conversations and e-mails between all the Program Chairmen within the Area.

<u>Travel:</u> All travel follows the SIR Guidelines. Area 22 does extensive travel each year. Area 29 has only one branch that does much travel

<u>Innovations:</u> I am continuing to ask all of my Big Sirs to visit the other branches within their area. Attend a meeting of the BEC and their general meeting.

**Branch Reporting:** All but one branch within the region has submitted their Form 27 and 28 on time.

<u>Needs:</u> The most pressing need is to adapt a previously successful recruitment program Area wide, like the "Each one Reach One" previously mentioned, however, it continues that some Branches have a high number of members that are classified as "Active" when they should be moved to "inactive". These members should be contacted to find out their real status. Do they want to remain in SIR?

Other: None

# Region 9 Quarterly Report ending 06/30/2015 submitted by Mark Stuart, Region 9 Director

	Region 9 Area 15	Area Governor Mark Stuart (Acting), Br 13 Dave Cesio, Br 45 Phil Higgason, Br 98 Gary Luis, Br 109 Blaine Henrikson
#	Item	
1	Finances	All Branches are maintaining a \$15 per member minimum reserve.
2	Attendance	Branch luncheon attendance varies by branch from low of 45% to 75% for the 2nd Quarter.
3	Membership	Membership for the four branches is up 18 new members through the first 6 months even with one branch suffering a loss of 24 members since the first of the year
4	Activities	Branch activities range from 1 to 21 per branch. Golf, Bocce, Fishing, Bowling and Poker.  Bocce Ball is becoming more activity in the Area with assistance from members in Area 33
5	Goals/ Action Plans	Branches in Area are instituting some of the RAMP components, should see improvement over the reminder of the year
6	Meetings	All branches use agendas for both BEC and Luncheon meetings
7	Speakers	Some Branches in Area 15 share speaker lists and scheduling information about speakers
8	Travel	Area 15 has no Travel program at this time and no trips are being planned
9	Innovations	Little is being done in this area except for Branch 98 who is using Meetup social media activities website to solicit new memmbers
10	Branch Rpts	Most required branch reports are submitted on time
#	Item	
11	Needs	Branches 13 and 109 need younger and motivated membership, current membership is lacking both of these attributes
12	Other	Determine a vision for the organization, rebrand the SIR organizatior
		One Branch recommends that the State creates a plan of actions and strategy for the year that each Branch be given. This State plan should have goals and milestones for each item in the plan.

12/28/2015 1 of 1

# Region 9 Quarterly Report ending 06/30/2015 submitted by Mark Stuart, Region 9 Director

3	Membership	Membership is growing during 2nd guarter is up. 5 out of 6 branches have growth ranging from	
2	Attendance	Branch average luncheon attendance is 64% for the 2nd quarter	
3	Membership	Membership is growing during 2nd quarter is up, 5 out of 6 branches have growth ranging from	
		3 to 13 member increase  New Branch being formed in Grass Valley, Branch 55, 35 applications	
		New Branch Being formed in Crass valley, Branch 50, 55 applications	
4	Activities	Half branches are adding new activities	
•	71011711100	- I am a rainer or a raining non-acan mac	
5	Goals/	Two of the six branches are instituting some part of the four RAMP components	
	Action Plans		
6	Meetings	All branches use agendas for both BEC and Luncheon meetings	
7	Speakers	All Branches in Area 33 share speaker lists and scheduling information about speakers	
	Traval	Little travel at this time, pessible has trip to a Ciente game, researched getting a travel agency	
8	Travel	Little travel at this time, possible bus trip to a Giants game, researched getting a travel agency to provide less expensive trips, however, agency decided not to continue because of some or	
		the SIR's rules requirements	
		une on variation requirements	
9	Innovations	Advertising, promotion has started a new Branch	
10	Branch Rpts	Most required branch reports are submitted on time	
#	Item		
11	Needs	Two branches may not attend Annual meeting because of costs, low branch monies in bank	
11	Neeus	Reduce PAPERWORK! SIR is approaching 1000 pages in Rules and	
		Regulations; Guidelines; Leaders Guides and Roster information	
		. regardenes, Calabilities, Educate Galabi and Reside Information	
12	Other		

12/28/2015 1 of 1

# james filippo

2015

From: "james filippo" <james\_filippo@comcast.net>

To: "Derek Southern" <sir.training2014@gmail.com>; "Bob Hairston" <forebjeepers@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 8:37 AM Subject: Quarterly Report Region 10

Region 10 begins in San Rafael and extends to Healdsburg along Highway 101 and includes all of Santa Rosa and Sonoma branch's. Area consists of 19 Branches and approximately 1550 Members.

#### Area 6:

Will lose Governor next year. Actively seeking a replacement. Area had 7 branches in a relatively small geography area. Had a merger last year and now doing another this year. Branch 47 a 122 have agreed to merge. I have concurred. Branch 122 had only 50 members and the membership was very inactive. I believe this merger will benefit both branches. More on this later.

# Branch 7:

Finances and attendance both very good. Good sprit and speakers at lunches. Outside activities shared with branch 22.

Should show a gain in membership by years end.

#### Branch 22:

Very solvent in both attendance, 75%, and Finances. Strong golf activity and adding new activities such as Dine out, Poker and Pedro. Have a net gain in membership for the Quarter. Had members from Branch 7 and 122 at the recent Italian night. Very positive turnout. So far this year a net gain in membership of 4.

#### Branch 47:

Merging with 122. This branch is financially sound and has over 70% attendance. Membership has gains and losses that off set. Merger with 122 should be a benefit. They should provide the leadership that will make this merger work.

#### Branch 122:

As mentioned merging with 47

#### Branch 134:

A leader in membership, activities and a very strong and successful branch. As a group they are very active in recruitment.

Very financially solvent and attendance is about 78%.

# Area 13:

New Governor and he is doing an outstanding job.